From:

To: eldPlan
Subject: FW: Your response on Draft Local Plan
Date: 30 January 2023 10:41:10

Attachments: image001.jpg

Policy, Performance and Communications
Sheffield City Council
Phone:
| am currently hybrid working from home and the office. My working days are
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday. | am on leave every Wednesday.
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk/equality

Website: https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/campaigns/equality-partnership
Follow us on twitter: @SCCEqualityPart

(=

Froms david workin S

Sent: 11 January 2023 14:53
To: consultation <consultation@sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Your response on Draft Local Plan

Hi council folks

Dave Wakins here, m
We got a lot of interesting bumph delivered on Monday - consultation on the local plan.

As we did for the recent parking consultation, Ive read through much of the materials and tried a test
run on commenting online so that I can help customers who might need it.

To be honest Im not sure after all this what you are trying to do, or how residents are to participate.
If I don’t have the knowledge to determine whether something is "legally compliant" or "sound",
whatever this means - neither will the average pensioner. I didnt know how to answer these
questions!

I personally did have a few thoughts on cycle provision, and ev charge points. Plus very interested in
what might happen down at Moorfoot.

Right now I do feel that you are not compliant with the duty to cooperate, simply because I can't
make sense of it all. Sorry if I'm missing the obvious!

Kind regards Dave

On Wed, 11 Jan 2023, 14:17 Have Your Say Sheffield, <notifications@engagementhq.com> wrote:

Thank you for your response on Draft Local Plan

Have Your Say Sheffield

Hi dhtwatkins,

Thank you for completing the survey Publication Draft Sheffield Plan representation. Your



responses are listed below for your reference:

Which document to you wish to make a representation on?

Annex A: Site Allocations

Which section of the document is your representation on?

Site Allocations in Heart of the City, Division Street, The Moor, Milton Street, Springfield,
Hanover Street (HC)

Which Site Allocation is your representation on?

HC08

Do you consider the Local Plan is legally compliant?

Yes

Do you consider the Local Plan is sound?

Yes

Do you consider the Local Plan complies with the duty to co-operate

Yes

If your representation is seeking a modification to the plan, do you consider it necessary
to participate in examination hearing session(s)?

No, | do not wish to participate in hearing session(s)

Thank you,
Sheffield City Council

Other projects that might interest you

Stocksbridge - new local bus service

The Stocksbridge Towns Fund Board is looking to work with local transport providers to
deliver a...

View Project
View all projects
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